
 

 

CABLE USA 
High Temperature Custom Engineered Cables 

PRODUCT DATA SHEET 
 

TO: JENNY SAYLER FROM: Alex Kuhn 
    
COMPANY: IEWC ENG. BY: AK  
    
PHONE:       DATE: 7/2/14 
    
FAX:       PAGE 1 of 1 
    
 

CABLE USA PART NUMBER: 151803S4 

       

CUSTOMER PART NUMBER: 1803CSS-1CUA 

       

CONDUCTORS: SIZE: #18 

 STRANDING: 19/30 

 MATERIAL: TPC 

       

INSULATION MATERIAL: FEP 

       

INSULATION THICKNESS (NOM): .007" 

       

NUMBER OF CONDUCTORS: 4 

       

CONDUCTOR COLOR CODE: BLK, WHT, RED 

       

TYPE OF SHIELD/COVERAGE: ALUM/MYL + TCBS 

       

DRAIN WIRE: - 

       

JACKET MATERIAL: FEP 

       

JACKET THICKNESS (NOM): .015" 

       

JACKET COLOR: RED TINT 

       

MARKINGS METHOD/LEGEND: 

E107740 18 AWG (UL) TYPE CMP 150C, LL62185 CSA 

TYPE CMP FT6, RoHS COMPLIANT 

       

FINISHED DIAMETER (NOM): .191" 

       

MAXIMUM OPERATING VOLTAGE: 600V 

       

MAXIMUM OPERATING TEMPERATURE: 200C 

       

AGENCY APPROVALS: UL TYPE CMP 

       

SPECIAL NOTES:       
       
F20-003 REV B DEC 10, 1996             MSWD/FRMDATAjdg 

2584 So. Horseshoe Drive, Naples, FL 34104 

ph:  239-643-6400    fx: 239-643-4230 

 

Signature for Acceptance:                                                                                        Date: 


